From: Steven Sinofsky

Sent: Monday, January 25, 1999 12:15 AM

To: Dean Hachamovitch

Cc: Andrew Kwalinetz; Andy Schulert; Julie Larson
Subject: RE: another hosting Office-y thing

This one is super interesting. We should do a full write up on this one and think about how to do this sort of scenario for office10.
The syncing of files is pretty cool. Shared calendars is very nice. imagine if file open/save worked!

—-0Original Message--—-

From: Dean Hachamovitch

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 1999 5.53 PM
To: Steven Sinofsky

Subject: FW: another hosting Office-y thing
Importance: Low

the "convert bookmarks to mail” reminds me of all the conversations we've had about optimizing for sharing URLs (and recalling
who you've shared them with, all the URLs that person X has sent me, etc.).

--—-—QOriginal Message--—-

From: Dean Hachamovitch

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 1999 5:49 PM

To: Heikki Kanerva

Cc: PJ Hough; Andrew Kwatinetz; Richard McAniff

Subject: RE: another hosting Office-y thing

hit the send button too fast there: the tag line "your personal virtual desktop.” In addition to the free mail, calendar, address book
etc. They give you 5M of space for your files {they charge for more space + services}. Wall St Journal called it out for how well it
works with Excel and Word {easy and fast upload, sharing with others). I'll take a swag at it and send quick mail to you Heikki
{since there are only about 50 of these things out there).

---~-Original Message--——-

From: Dean Hachamovitch

Sent: Sunday, January 24, 1999 5:45 PM

To: Heikki Kanerva

Cc: PJ Hough; Andrew Kwatinetz; Richard McAniff
Subject: another hosting Office-y thing

www.magicaidesk.com -- pretty cool
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